

1 07 NCAC 13B .1205 is proposed for readoption with substantive changes as follows:

2
3 **07 NCAC 13B .1205 ~~RESERVATION PERIODS~~RESERVATIONS**

4 (a) Reservations for ~~camping permits, camping,~~ cabins, shelters, community ~~buildings~~buildings, and other reservable
5 facilities ~~will~~shall be made using the Division's central reservation system, pursuant to any contract terms or
6 conditions as set forth in the system at the time of reservation. ~~Permits shall be issued upon arrival at the park from a~~
7 ~~Division representative.~~ Reservations are non-transferable and the individual who made the reservation must be
8 present during the reservation period. Reservation confirmation or issued permits must be displayed or produced
9 upon request by Division staff.

10 (b) Reservations for park facilities ~~in state parks will~~ on Division property shall be accepted up to a maximum of 11
11 months in advance of the requested arrival ~~date with a minimum of 48 hours before arrival date.~~

12 (c) Reservations for group camping ~~permits~~ are required prior to any group camping ~~in a state park or recreation~~
13 ~~area on any Division property.~~

14 (d) Campsites may be reserved for a maximum of 14 ~~consecutive~~ nights at any one Division property within any 30
15 day period beginning with the first night of stay or as provided by 07 NCAC 13B .0602.

16 (e) Payment for a ~~Reservation permit~~ reservation must be made at the time the reservation is made.

17 ~~(f) A refund of a camping permit fee, resulting from the cancellation of a reservation for a camping permit, shall be~~
18 ~~made using the Division's central reservation system. Any changes or cancellations made prior to the scheduled~~
19 ~~arrival date shall result in a ten dollar (\$10.00) charge. Cancellations made on the scheduled arrival date shall be~~
20 ~~charged one night's camping for each reservation as well as the ten dollar (\$10.00) service charge. No refunds shall~~
21 ~~be issued for no shows, cancellations, or early departures after the date of arrival. Refunds shall be made using the~~
22 ~~same method of the original transaction, (e.g. credit shall refund credit). This applies to all methods of payment,~~
23 ~~including credit card, gift card, check and cash payment.~~

24
25 *History Note: Authority G.S. 143B-135.16;*

26 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

27 *Amended Eff. May 1, 2010; October 1, 1984; January 1, 1983; February 15, 1981;*

28 *Transferred from 15A NCAC 12B .1205 Eff. April 1, ~~2017-2017~~;*

29 *Readopted March 01, 2022.*